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Alyssa M. Summers

From: utd_enotice@utd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:16 PM
To: ecf_notice@utd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:19-cv-00713-DAK-DAO Federal Trade Commission et al v. Zurixx et al 

Motion Hearing

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. If you need assistance, call the Help Desk at 
(801)524-6100.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

US District Court Electronic Case Filing System 

District of Utah 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 2/24/2021 at 4:16 PM MST and filed on 2/24/2021  
Case Name:  Federal Trade Commission et al v. Zurixx et al 
Case Number: 2:19-cv-00713-DAK-DAO 

Filer:  

Document Number: 227(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Daphne A. Oberg: Motion Hearing 
held on 2/24/2021 re [218] Plaintiff's MOTION to Compel Nonparty Matt Davis to Comply With 
Document Subpoena and Memorandum in Support of Motion to Compwl MOTION to Expedite 
Motion to Compel and Memorandum in Support filed by Federal Trade Commission. All parties 
are appearing via zoom. After hearing argument from the parties, the court takes under 
advisement the issue of which party should bear the costs of compliance with the subpoena. 
Supplemental cross-briefing of no more than five pages, excluding exhibits, shall be filed by 
March 1, 2021, addressing (1) the amount of costs and Mr. Davis' ability to pay, and (2) Tenth 
Circuit case law regarding the factors to be considered in determining what constitutes a 
significant expense under Rule 45. Responses of no more than five pages shall be filed by 
March 5, 2021. the court rules on Mr. Davis's objections to specific document requests. 
Plaintiffs shall submit a proposed order reflecting the court's ruling and the parties' 
agreements regarding the specific requests by February 26, 2021, after first circulating the 
proposed of Mr. Davis' counsel. Attorney for Plaintiff: Collot Guerard, Thomas Harris, Robert 
Wing, Attorney for Defendant: Ryan Pahnke. Eric Schnibbe for Matt Davis. Court Reporter: 
Electronic-via Zoom.(Time Start: 1:01, Time End: 2:23, Room Chambers.)(las)  

 
2:19-cv-00713-DAK-DAO Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Robert G. Wing     rwing@agutah.gov, sshepherd@agutah.gov 
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David K. Broadbent     dbroadbent@hollandhart.com, intaketeam@hollandhart.com, slclitdocket@hollandhart.com 
 
Thomas M. Melton     tmelton@agutah.gov, sshepherd@agutah.gov 
 
Eric K. Schnibbe     schnibbe@mvmlegal.com, coley@mvmlegal.com, harrington-dunn@mvmlegal.com 
 
Joni Ostler     joniostler@agutah.gov 
 
Jason A. McNeill     mcneill@mvmlegal.com, coley@mvmlegal.com, harrington-dunn@mvmlegal.com 
 
Brennan H. Moss     bmoss@atllp.com, sblack@armstrongteasdale.com, snielsen@atllp.com, wrECF@atllp.com 
 
D. Loren Washburn     lwashburn@smithwashburn.com, info@smithwashburn.com, ldschmidt@smithwashburn.com, 
mhernandez@smithwashburn.com, pmartinez@smithwashburn.com 
 
Eric G. Benson     ericb@potterhandy.com, ecf@potterhandy.com, staciec@potterhandy.com 
 
Douglas E. DeVore, II     ddevore2@gmail.com, douglas.devore.2@us.af.mil 
 
Cory A. Talbot     catalbot@hollandhart.com, bblarsen@hollandhart.com, bknoble@hollandhart.com, 
intaketeam@hollandhart.com, slclitdocket@hollandhart.com 
 
Doyle S. Byers     dsbyers@hollandhart.com, bknoble@hollandhart.com, intaketeam@hollandhart.com, 
slclitdocket@hollandhart.com 
 
Engels Tejeda     ejtejeda@hollandhart.com, intaketeam@hollandhart.com, lahansen@hollandhart.com, 
slclitdocket@hollandhart.com 
 
Z. Ryan Pahnke     rpahnke@rqn.com, arollins@rqn.com, docket@rqn.com 
 
Michael A. Gehret     mgehret@atllp.com, sblack@armstrongteasdale.com, snielsen@atllp.com, wrecf@atllp.com 
 
Collot Guerard     cguerard@ftc.gov 
 
Mark L. Smith     msmith@smithwashburn.com, ldschmidt@smithwashburn.com, mhernandez@smithwashburn.com, 
pmartinez@smithwashburn.com 
 
Kevin M. McLean     kmclean@agutah.gov, mmwalker@agutah.gov, sshepherd@agutah.gov 
 
Chelsea J. Davis     cjdavis@hollandhart.com, bwthurgood@hollandhart.com, intaketeam@hollandhart.com 
 
Amanda R. Grier     agrier@ftc.gov, dweinman@ftc.gov, kmoody1@ftc.gov 
 
Joshua A. Doan     jdoan@ftc.gov 
 
Miry Kim     mkim@ftc.gov 
 
Thomas Harris     tharris1@ftc.gov 
 
David Efron     efron@davidefronlaw.com 
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